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To: Thom Wilborn/ARRBcc: From: Tom Samoluk/ARRBDate: 04/07/97 02:31:03 PMSubject: Re: WMALThanks 

for the update. I'll be in DC on Tuesday and Wednesday at the ARRB offices. If the Garrison tapes are ready for 

our listening, I'd love to sit down and see what we could pick out for the media that would be interesting, 

since I am anticipating several hours of interviews with several different Garrison witnesses.I'd also be 

interested in looking at the FBI documents with you to see if we can spot any good ones for the media.See you 

tomorrow.To: Tom Samoluk/ARRBcc: From: Thom Wilborn/ARRBDate: 04/07/97 02:11:27 PMSubject: Re: 

WMALJack did the show just fine. I didn't listen to it because it was broadcast at such a late hour. Eileen taped 

recorded the show and gave the tape to David Friday morning. I haven't heard it yet. But the word from David 

and Eileen is that the show went well, with a few calls from listeners. Eileen said that the host very closely 

followed the material we provided. We had two calls here at ARRB from listeners the next day. One lady 

wanted to donate to the archives a third-hand copy of Manchester's book, a Life Magazine issue from the first 

anniversary of the assassination, and some 78 rpm records of Kennedy's speeches. I told her she could give 

the material to us if she wanted, but then she said she might want to read the book and magazine after all. I 

told her that was fine too. I think the other caller just wanted to talk about the assassination. In the meantime, 

I have written the press release on the FBI appeals. David wants me to go through the 40 or so documents to 

get a flavor for anything newsy before we decided to issue the information as a press release or a media 

advisory. I wrote it as a press release and can shorten the piece to an advisory. We have the interns working 

today. If I get the Garrison tape from Dave and the Archives this week, I have them start dubbing copies. Jack's 

scheduled at AP Radio the 24th and I'd like to release the tapes that day. Don't worry. We'll take care of ABC, 

NBC, ET AL. C-Span ran the heck out of the hearing. It was repeated Sunday at prime time. That's two reruns 

after the live broadcast. David was not please with the subtitle on the broadcast "to buy" the Zapruder film. 

Also David was disappointed with Mike Dorman's story on Thursday which cover only the half of Brauneis' 

testimony in which he said the Board could take the tape. The arguments against taking the tape were not 

presented in Mike's story. I don't think the Post has run a story. To: Thom Wilborn/ARRBcc: From: Tom 

Samoluk/ARRB Date: 04/07/97 01:14:49 PMSubject: WMALDid Jack do the show the other nite? How did it 

go? Did you listen? Any callers?
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